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From: Chris Aujard[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDl BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=CHRISTOPHER+20AA0452485-80B7-40D2-ADE7-
6F6FEAE19CC3F88@C72A47.ingest. local] 

Sent: Wed 23/10/2013 10:42:48 AM (UTC) 

To: Rodric WilIia m ~ .GRo 'I Jarnail A 
Singh 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO

--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Subject: FW: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Attachment: POST OFFICE LTD REVIEW DOCUMENT [2]v.2.pdf 

Comments welcome! 

From: Matthews, Gavin [mailt cRo 
Sent: 21 October 2013 17:56 
To: Chris Aujard 
Subject: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Chris 

I look forward to meeting you tomorrow at the meeting with Brian Altman QC which will take place at 16.00 hrs at his 
chambers at 2 Bedford Row. I have sent a link of the location to Amanda for your benefit. 

I also attach a draft copy of Brian's forward looking report dealing with a review of POL's prosecution role. Whilst this 
is still marked "draft" it is in effect his final form report. I have been liaising with him today over a few issues which he 
has now addressed. 

Could I please ask you not to circulate this report internally at POL. After the meeting with Brian I will send the final 
report to you. 

Kind regards 

Gavin Matthews 

Partner 
tor and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
M 

~O 
obilile:i 

Office 1-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. christopher.auiar  GR jonly is authorised to 
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access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not cl r _t ,h a  ;r _ eRo_._._._._., phrase notify gavin.matthewv; GRO 'as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination; distribution lru>is,,anoii  his communication or attachments is prohibited and maybe unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail it i as hccn clime: ked by us with virus det,.: bon software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which ary out you, . , . ,n:- ;., o. ., . , i . r,xng any attachment, 

Content of this email c i :ch does not relate to the office d business of Bond li kinson LLP. is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

'I -=s email is sent ° ehalf of Bond Dick T i 1 ch is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC31.7661. Our registered 
12 Quayside, Newcastle [' 2 i i ,ie. tiE 13DX, where a list of members names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to defer to a member of 

or consultant who is of equiv, ;s'r .e Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

E. >nu si inscn LLP is authorised and regulated by the Ration Authority 


